

PUBLIC MINUTES TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

November 8, 2016, 8:47 am Committee Room E, Ground Floor, City Hall

PRESENT:	Ms. C. Janzen, Chair Mr. C. Kuhnke, Vice-Chair Councillor A. Iwanchuk Sergeant D. Bryden Mr. K. Claffey Mr. A. Reichert Ms. D. Taylor Mr. S. Shannon
ABSENT:	Mr. J. Chan Mr. B. Girling

- Mr. B. Girling Mr. D. Hingston Mr. R. Meier
- ALSO PRESENT: Transportation Engineer J. Marcoux Committee Assistant J. Fast

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Chair called the meeting to order.

2. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA

Moved By: K. Claffey

That the agenda be confirmed as presented.

CARRIED

3. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

Moved By: S. Shannon

That the minutes of regular meeting of the Traffic Safety Committee held on September 13, 2016 be adopted.

CARRIED

Public Minutes Traffic Safety Committee November 8, 2016 Page 2

4. **REPORT OF THE CHAIR**

The Chair advised she has been in contact with Chelsea Lanning, Transit Planner, Community Services regarding a presentation to the Committee on Complete Streets. The presentation will include what complete streets are and how the City is planning on incorporating that concept into its plans and strategic goals. The presentation is expected to take place in the new year.

The Chair also suggested that the Committee could link with the Active Transportation Plan Advisory Group which will be starting up in 2017. The Committee expressed its interest in being involved, either by a standing item on the Committee's agenda as a reporting mechanism, or possibly a representative of the Traffic Safety Committee sitting on the Active Transportation Plan Advisory Group.

Moved By: K. Claffey

That the information be received.

CARRIED

5. TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMUNICATION/EDUCATION [File No. CK. 225-8]

Mr. Carl Kuhnke advised that the community grant application had been completed and submitted to SGI.

The Chair suggested members begin to think of communication/education ideas for a 2017 initiative.

Moved By: Councillor Iwanchuk

That the information be received.

CARRIED

6. **REPORTS FROM ADMINISTRATION**

6.1 Outstanding Issues Raised by Committee Members [File No. CK. 225-8]

The Transportation Division, Transportation & Utilities Department provided an update regarding the outstanding issues raised at the September 13, 2016 meeting of the Committee.

The Committee together with Transportation Engineer Marcoux reviewed the update.

Moved By: A. Reichert

That the information be received.

CARRIED

7. NEW ISSUES RAISED BY COMMITTEE MEMBERS [File No. CK. 225-8]

7.1 Construction equipment travelling on Circle Drive (A. Reichert)

The Saskatoon and District Safety Council is recommending that all slow moving construction equipment be transported in such a way that a higher speed can be used so that the equipment is not impeding traffic.

Discussion followed regarding the Special Permit Policy which will be updated in January 2017 to make it mandatory for slow moving construction equipment to be trailered.

Moved By: K. Claffey

That the information be received.

CARRIED

8. ADJOURNMENT

The Chair acknowledged it was the last meeting for Deb Taylor and thanked her for her contribution to the Committee and passion for traffic safety.

The meeting adjourned at 9:20 a.m.

C. Janzen, Chair

J. Fast, Committee Assistant